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Information related to HB 2295 relating to Deér Hunting
To
The House Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources

By Christopher J. Tymeson
Chief Legal Counsel
Kansas Departoment of Wildlife and Parks

March 15, 2011

In relation to the Sub-Committee on HB 2295, there was a request to provide additional
information related to possible proposals for the 2012 seasons. The Department has started discussions
generally with constituent groups and the KDWP Commission on the following items:

1. A two day mid-October antlerless-only firearms season.

2. An any deer firearms season for youth around the holiday break from school.

(U8

An expansion of the archery deer season becmmng September 1 and continuing through
January 31 statewide.

In addition, the Sub-Committee requested information on depredation permits and the program.
We did not mention yesterday but wanted to ensure that we were intending to convene an internal
working group to look at possible revisions, if necessary.

And finally, information was requested regarding possible diversion with mandatory fees related
to feeding the hungry programs. Attached is a letter from the USFWS regarding the same issue from
2009 which the Department provided to this Committee previously.
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United States Departiment of the Interior P

FISH AND WILDLIFT SERVICE
Mountain-Prairic Region

SORUPUY REDD K D MAILING ADDRIESS; STREET LOCATION:

FWS:RE Pogt Offiee Box 23486 134 Union Blvd.
Denver Federal Center 1 akewood, Colorade RO228-1K07

Denver, Colorade RO223-0486

March 6, 2009
Mike Hayden, Secretary
Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks
10200 S. W. Kansas. Suitc 200
Topcka, Kansas 66612

Dear Scerctary Hayden:

This letter is in response to your request Tor our review comiments o uuudmg Kansas [lousc Bill
2362 (HB 2362) AN ACT concerning deer; Felating to procedures for the taking thereof:
concerning corfain foes (:Jzarjs:ad by the secretary of wildlife and parks: refating to the fecd the
hungry fund; amending K.5, A. 2008 Suppr. 32-988, 33-995 and 79-3606 and repealing the
existing sections, that has bu,u introduced during the 2009 1 cgislative session, '

In our opinion, should provisions ol HB 2362 be implementcd, it would be considered by us

as the expenditure of license fees and would constitute a diversion of licensc fees for a purpose
other than the administration of the state 11sh and wildlife agency in violation of the provisions
of 50 CER 80.4, Diversion of License Fees.

C'F .SOA slates:

chues from license fees. paid by hunters and fishermen shall not be diverted to
8es othcr than administration ot the State fish and wildlife agency.

‘|,7_urposcs of this tule, administration of the State fish and wildlite agency include
ly those Tunctions required fo manage the {ish and wildlife-orented resources of the
[or which the agency has authority under State law.

\"diversion of license Fee revenues oceurs when any portion of Ticense revenugs is
¢d [or any purpose other than the administration of the State fish and wildlile agency.

(dy Mo diversion of license revenues aceurs, the State becomes ineligible to participate
-under the pertinent Act rom the date the diversion is declared by the Director antil:

(1) Adequate legislative prohibitions are in pluce to prevent diversion of licensce
revenu, and

(2) All Jicense revenues or assets acyuired wilh license revenues are restored. or
an amount equal o license revenue diverted or current market value of asscts
diverted (whichever is greater). is retured and properly availuble for use Tor the
administration of the State fish und wildlile agency.
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Mike Tayden, Secrelary R

I the Kansas [)cp'u'lmc-nr of Wildltle und Parks (KDWP) were rcquircd 10 make deposits into the
State ‘[reasury, 1o the cridi of the deer management aceonnr ™ within the foed the hungry fund
as proposed in Section 3(1. the expenditure would be a diversion of license foes as defined in 50
CPR 80.4(a)(h). The reason is that “leeding the hungry™ is not a legal mandute required
manage the fish and wildlife oriented resourees ol the State For which the agency has authority
under Statc law,

Furthermore: while donated dect meal may benefit the leed the hungry program, deer population
management is a separate and unrelated issue. We do not regard payment of deer meat
processing fees alone as a wildlife manugement practice regardiess of how the meat will be used.
We only view it as an acceptable management ool when the payment ot processing lecs is
emploved us a4 necessaty incentive to hunters (o increase the harvest of deer to accomplish deer
management objectives of the state hish and wildlife agency. Owr understanding 1s that deer
population management goals and objectives in the State are being met and do not require
additional hunter harvest. Thercfore, payment of license fecs paid by non-resident deer hunters
in Kansas to the feed the hungry fund as specificd by HB 2362 would be treated by us as a
diversion of license fees, rendering KDWP incligible to [urther participate in the benefits of the
Wildiife and Sport Fish Restoration Programs until the diverted funds were returned in
accordance with 30 CFR 80.4(d)(1&2).

As you know, the KDWP has reccived an apportionment of $11,653,417 from the Wildlife and
Sport Fish Restoration Programs in 2009

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on HB 2362. Please keep us intormed ot the progress
of this proposed lepislation and any changes that may be proposed. Please contact me af any
time for turther assistance at (303) 256-4411.

Sincerely,

Wegoo

David McGillivary
Chief, Division of Wildlife
and Sport Fish Resloration

ce: Carl Magnuson, FA Coordinator
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